STATISTICAL ACCOUNT OF BLACKFORD PARISH ( May,1837).
Presbytery of Auchterarder, Synod of Perth and Stirling. .
By the Rev. John Clark, Minister.

)

1, Topozraphy and Natural History,
Nage. If the name be not altogether Engzlish, it may verhaps be traced

to the Gothic word fort, signifying nog only a strait or firth, ?ut
2lso a road or passage, Some probability is given to this derivation
by the circumstances of the parish being situated between the great
vales of Strathearn and Strathallan and consequently forming the line
of communication between them, \d

Situation, extent ete. It lles midway between Perth and Stirling
and is Intersected by the great road between them. Its length from
North to South is about 10 miles, It is bounded on the South by the
7ater of Devon, and the river of REarn on the North, Its breadth is
about 5 miles: it 1s bounded by the parishes of Auchterarder and
Irinity Gask on the Rasp and by those of Muthil and Dunblane on the
Je 8t .

S0IL. In such extant of surface the soil is necessary varied, The
south part of the parish is traversed by the Ochil- Hills and affords
good pasture for sheep. The middle i8 Tormed by the ecxtensive Koor

of Tullibardine, which iz covered with young plantations. The northern
part consists of rich and wellecultivated lands,

CLIMATE, The climate corresvonds with the elevation of the land above
the level of the sea.The Prevailing winds are those from the west,
Rains in summer and snew showers in winter, are more frequent than in
the lower surrounding districts. The difference,however, is not so
great as to cause any peculiarity in the productions of the earth: or
in the kinds of animals to be found: or in the constitution and health
of the inhabitants,

BIVERS, Beside the rivers Devon and Zarn, at the south and North
extremities of the parish, there are three others of inferior size:
~the Madrany (? iachany) which rises in the hilly part of the papish
of Muthill, and falls into the BEarn at Kinkell, . the Ruthvenhnd Allan
which both take their rise in Gleneagles, The ffrst is but a small
stream, and runs eastward through the parish of Auchterarder till it
falls into the Earni for three miles of its course it runs through
Kinvardine Glen, a place of great natural beauty: its high banks
being broken with small caseades and all wovered with fine copsewood
of oak, hazel and birch, The Allan too 18 here but a small strean,

t runs to the west through the adjoini 8
%alla into the Forth beloWSStirlingJBrﬁdg§.§ N



2, CIVIL HISTORY,

/ Landnwnoxa. The landaed property in the parish principally belongs
to James Moray Zsq, of Abercairny: and to Lords strathallan and
Bamperdown. That does not belong to them is the property of three
other individuals : : ;
farochial Rezlsters, The parish records extend back to 1738, and have
besn regularly kent since that period.
Agtiguitles. There are not many vestiges of anticuity to be fourd
here. From the imnediate vicinity, however, of the celebrated Roman
Camp at Ardoch, there are several traces of military works and adventures
There are three places where entrenchments are still 80 evident as to
leave no doubt of thelr having been used a3 outposts tc the Ardoch
Station: and the situation of all the three ls well chosen Tor local
defence, for mutual communication, and for extensive survey, In different
places, there are also many tumuli or cairns, showing the frequency of
confliet between the natives and their Roman invaders, In some places
the strife must have been evidently great: as the eailrns stand close
tqnne another, and are ranged in a semiecircular form, showing how
erderly the combatants stood, how closely they fought, and how closely
they fell. Beside these there are two other remains of ancient warfare,
These are the ruins of Kincardine and Ogilvy Castles, Their situation
indicates that these castles had been reared for defence, and great
strength of Masonry was smployed in their structure,

There are also a fay vestigeas of antiquity of snother deseription,
these are the ruins of two chapels, the one at Gleneagles, and the other
at Tullibardine, The date ¢f the one is not agcertained, the other was
builtfin the 15th century. At Tullibabdine also may be seen a few thorn
trees’ that nay be viewed with a kind of antiguarian interest, They are
referred to in ’ittscottie's History: "James the Fourth vas fond of
shipbuilding, and built the Yichael, the largest ship ever seen before,
she was 240 feet long, 36 feet within the sldes, which were 1V feot
thick: she was o Jear in building and toock up all the oax W#ood of Fife,
except Falkland: she haa 300 mariners and earrisd 3ltogether 1000 pen,
Her length and breadth is planted in hawthorn at Tullibardine by a
¥right that helped to make her, " Only three of these trees now
survive the ravages of time snd the encroachments of the rlough, so
that, like every other human memorial, they have long ceased to answar
the purnose the planter iantended,

3. POPULATION .

In the year 18i1 the population amounted to 1666, IN 1821 4t
anounted to 1892 and 1in 1831 to about the sanme number, The number of
females exceeds that of males by two. 674 of the inhabitants reside
in the village, where they ure employed as veavers, day-labourers,nnd
mechanics. The number of fanilies in parish is 294; ¢hiefly employed
in agriculture, 21, in trade, manufacture or handieraft 140,



o INDUSTRYL.

dage Accordirg to times and circumstances the wages vary from
1/= to 37- a day: 1/6 may be taken as & fair averageé.lhose inhabitants
not resident in the village are scuttered over a wid® extent of country
and epnloyed chiefly in agricultural pursuits, fJithln the last 15 years
the industry snd skill of the people, especially in agriculture, have
ranidly @Gmproved. Muech wasteé land has veen cultivated and what was
formeriy under cultivation 1ls now managed in a aocre skillful manner,
Menufactures have 1m9rovad correspondingly in the ssme yeriod,aapeelally
a manufactory of coarse w%3x woollen cloths, which contairs a good deal

of machinery, and zives employment to 70 or 8V individuals.

5, PAROCHIAR ECONOMY.

Eo ete, There are two markets held here yearly but those held at

the neignbouring towm of Aughterarder pender them of 14ttle impoktance,
The rosds,both public and private, are good and intercourse hbatwesn
different places 1s ensily mafntalined. The different turnplke reads
extend about 2Y miles.

Ecc%aaiaat;ca}»ﬁta&aL The parish is within the Auchterarder fresbytery
The ehurch is 20 situsnted as to scconnodate the nore populous part of
the parish,but inconveniently for the more distant quarters, It was
built in the year 1738 and was lately pepaired, 1t contains seating

for 500 persons, who DAy no geat rent whatewer. Therey 18 no other
place of worahlp of any description in the parish.

The manse was built sahout 870 years agp and Was repaired within the jast
15 years. The glebe consists of 24 acres of very 1ight gravelly solls
and the stipend, as lately medified, congists of 12 chalders of mes&l,

2 ehalders of barley and £3V in money.

gchool . The schoolmaster has the highest legal salary, and good
sccommodation both in dwellinghouse and schoolhouse. The ususl branches
of educatlion are tsught, and taught so cheap as to prender educstion
attainable by all. The school fees vary froz 2/= to 4/- & guarter ,
according to the hranches taught, There are 3 other gchools in difrerent
parts of the parish, sunvnorted DY thoge who attend, ;

Poor and Poor's Fund, The numbeyr of poor oh the public funds seldon
wxesods 19 or 12, To support these and other indigent & industrious
persons vho require cccasional assistance, a sun varying from £8Y %o
£100 1s annuzlly distributed. This money is collected at the Church
door, and by gontributions from non=resident heritors. There is certain=
-ly less reluctance to hecons pensioners on this charitable fund, than
there was shewsn in former times, and there is inereasing indisposition
on the part of natural peladions to assisl oné another.
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6, Miscellaneous Observations,

There have been many and great improvements in the parish
within the 1last twenty years, The chief of these the formatlion of
roads, which opened new channels for iatercourse, and supnlied new
means for improvenent. ith improvement of the soil the circun-
~gtances of the people have imoroved, They are more industrious
mora temnerate, more allve to the comforts and convenliences of
life, and more anxlous to employ means by which these may be
procured,

Blackford, May 1837




